
John Kennedy 

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 12:02 PM
To: 'Jackie Hankins'
Subject: RE: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009
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Done. 
 

From: Jackie Hankins [mailto:jrh@commlawgroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:33 AM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009 
 
Thank you.  I attempted to change the contact information online but was unsuccessful.  Could you please 
ensure that the contact information reflected on the application is as follows: 
  
Claudio Morfe 
Assistant Secretary 
Nortel Networks, Inc. 
600 Technology Park Drive 
Mailstop E6560302 
Billerica, MA 01821 
Phone:  (978) 288‐8428 
Fax:  (978) 288‐5463 
Email:  clmorfe@nortel.com  
  
We will submit the requisite payment and later complete a modification if necessary. 
  

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:05 AM 
To: Jackie Hankins 
Subject: RE: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009 
  
Our system won't allow changes to renewals except for items such as mailing address, phone number, contact 
person name, e-mail address, etc.  The technical information can only be changed with a modification application 
which is why I suggested we finish this renewal first, then you can request a modification later using a Form 442. 
  

From: Jackie Hankins [mailto:jrh@commlawgroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:00 AM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: RE: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009 

Thank you.  In light of the upcoming expiration date, we did intend to file, but we’re still awaiting confirmation 
from the client that no changes have been made to the license.  If we learn that changes have in fact been 
made, can we resubmit a corrected renewal application? 
  

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:56 AM 



To: Jackie Hankins 
Subject: RE: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009 
  
KI2XAH is due to expire in about two months, so you have actually filed correctly, albeit inadvertently.  You 
cannot modify a callsign using a renewal application (Form 405); you should continue with this renewal process, 
then afterwards consider submitting a modification application (Form 442) for this callsign.  In order to renew this 
callsign though, we will need the payment.  In order to pay, return to our website and select the 'Return to 159 
Form' icon. 

From: Jackie Hankins [mailto:jrh@commlawgroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:34 AM 
To: John Kennedy 
Subject: FCC Experimental Renewal Application 0067-EX-RR-2009 

Mr. Kennedy‐ 
  
As Nortel’s counsel, we are attending to the renewal applications.  This application was 
inadvertently submitted but is not yet complete.  Could you please disregard this application and 
reset the system to allow for a correct resubmission? 
  
Also, please see the email below sent March 17th. 
  
  
  
Mr. Kennedy‐ 
  
  
I have a question regarding these experimental licenses.  Our client obtained a separate license 
authorization when it should have filed for a modification of an existing license. Currently, its 
three experimental licenses are K12XAH, KQ2XAX and WE2XTN. The first two require renewal in 
June.   
  
WE2XTN should have been a modification to K12XAH.  Is it appropriate to combine these licenses 
and if so what is the process for doing so? Can this be accomplished along with the renewal of 
K12XAH and KQ2XAX?  We want to ensure that the FCC's records accurately reflect the licenses 
and their status. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Jackie Hankins 
Helein & Marashlian, LLC 
The CommLaw Group 
1483 Chain Bridge Road 
Suite 301 
McLean, Virginia  22101 
Office Tel: 703-714-1314 
Office Fax: 703-714-1330 
E-Mail: jrh@CommLawGroup.com 
Website: www.CommLawGroup.com 
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